

Our ref: SSD-24299707-PA-10

Mr Adam Pavlovic
Project Engineer
Macquarie Telecom c/o FDC Construction (NSW) Pty Ltd
22-24 Junction Street,
Forest Lodge
SYDNEY NSW 2037

27 June 2024

**Subject: Talavera Road Data Centre Campus Expansion (SSD-24299707)
Stage 2 Construction Environmental Management Plan (Conditions C2 and C3)**

Dear Mr Pavlovic

I refer to your recent correspondence regarding the Talavera Road Data Centre Campus Expansion (SSD-24299707). I understand you are seeking the Planning Secretary's approval of the Construction Environmental Management Plan (CEMP) and associated sub-plans as required by Conditions C2 and C3 of Schedule 2 of the development consent for SSD-24299707. I also understand that the submitted CEMP relates to the Stage 2 works (being for all other construction works) as per the approved Staging Plan dated 25 January 2024.

The Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure (Department) has reviewed the submitted documentation and concludes the plans detailed below address the relevant conditions. Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the following plans:

- Construction Environmental Management Plan, prepared by FDC Construction (NSW) Pty Ltd, 27 June 2024, Revision C
- Construction Noise and Vibration Management Plan (CNVMP), prepared by Renzo Tonin & Associates, 6 May 2024, Revision 2
- Construction Traffic Management Plan (CTMP), prepared by TTPP Transport Planning, 10 May 2024, Revision V03.

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the approved plans and the conditions of consent, the conditions prevail.

Please ensure you make the approved documents publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

Should you have any further enquiries, please contact Ryan White, Industry Assessments, at the Department on (02) 9995 6025 or via ryan.white@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to be 'Pamela Morales', with a large, stylized initial 'P'.

Pamela Morales
Acting Team Leader
Industry Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary